
Document Page No. Clause No.

1 NIT 1 of 9 1.v

DUE DATE & TIME OF OFFER 

SUBMISSION

Date :16/05/2023, Time : 16:00 hrs 

Place : on https://eprocurebhel.co.in

Kindly extend the Due date of Offer 

Submission by another 1 Week i.e., 

23/05/2023

Due date extension may or may not be 

happend. For

Latest updates on the important dates, 

Amendments, Correspondences, 

Corrigenda,Clarifications, Changes,  

Errata, Modifications, Revisions, etc. to 

Tender Specifications will be hosted in 

BHEL webpage (www.bhel.com), BHEL 

eProcurement portal 

(https://eprocurebhel.co.in). Bidders to 

keep themselves updated with all such 

information

2 NIT 1 of 9 1.vii

EMD Amount:

Rs.7,86,800/- (Rupees Seven Lac 

Eighty Six Thousand Eight Hundred 

Only)

3 NIT 8 of 9 29.a

MSE suppliers can avail the intended 

benefits in respect of the procurements 

related to the Goods and Services only 

(Definition of Goods and Services as 

enumerated by Govt. of India vide Office 

Memorandum F. No. 21(8)/2011-MA 

dtd. 09/11/2016 office of AS & DC, 

MSME) only if they submit along with 

the offer, attested copies of either 

Udyam Registration Certificate or EMII 

certificate having deemed validity (five 

years from the date of issue of 

acknowledgement in EM-II) or valid 

NSIC certificate or Udyog Aadhar 

Memorandum (UAM) & 

Acknowledgement or EM-II Certificate 

along with attested copy of a CA 

certificate (format enclosed as Annexure

– 3) where deemed validity of EM-II 

certificate of five years has expired 

applicable for the relevant financial year 

(latest audited). 

4 GCC 8 of 43 1.9.1

In case required EMD as above is not 

available at the time of Technical Bid 

opening, offer of the bidder shall not be 

considered for further processing.

No other form of EMD remittance shall 

be acceptable to BHEL.

iii) The EMD shall be waived in the 

following cases:

(a) Joint Venture or Subsidiary 

companies of BHEL.

(b) Central/ State PSUs/ Government 

deptts/Autonomus/ Educational/ 

Research institutions

5 SCC 3 of 34 1.4

The omission of specific reference to 

any fabrication / erection or other 

method, equipment or material 

necessary for proper and efficient 

working of the plant shall not relieve the 

tenderer of the responsibility of providing 

such facilities to complete the work at 

quoted rates. Any mismatch/ defect 

found due to mistake in fabrication / 

erection shall have to be rectified by 

the vendor free of cost. Inspection by 

BHEL/Customer does not relieve vendor 

of his responsibility of executing quality 

erection.

The defect found due to mistake in 

fabrication/erection shall have to be 

rectified by Owner at their own cost.

Kindly accept & amend.

This clause is not applicable for this tender.

6 SCC 4 of 34 1.6

Contractor shall erect and commission 

all the equipments and auxiliaries as per 

the sequence & methodology prescribed 

by BHEL depending upon the technical 

requirements. Availability of materials 

and fronts will decide this. BHEL 

Engineer’s decision regarding 

correctness of the work and method of 

working shall be final and binding on the 

contractor. No claims for extra payment 

from the contractor will be entertained 

on the ground of deviation from the 

methods / sequence adopted in erection 

of similar sets elsewhere.

Clause not relevant to the O&M Works.

Kindly Omit

This clause is not applicable for this tender.

BHEL reply

"Micro" and "Small" enterprises onlyare 

exempted from paying EMD after 

submission of the documents as per NIT 

clause no. 29a

Existing Provision Bidder's QueryS.No

Name of the work: O & M Services for 65MW SPV solar Power Plant at NLC Neyveli Tamilnadu.

Tender ref no. T0AWX00030, ID-2023_BHEL_24484_1 dated:06.05.2023

Bidder Name: Param Renewable Energy Private Limited

Reference Clause of Tender Document

As the RFQ does not mention any 

exemption of EMD for 

Micro/Small/Medium Enterprises, 

please consider waiving the EMD 

amount for this category.



Document Page No. Clause No.
BHEL replyExisting Provision Bidder's QueryS.No

Name of the work: O & M Services for 65MW SPV solar Power Plant at NLC Neyveli Tamilnadu.

Tender ref no. T0AWX00030, ID-2023_BHEL_24484_1 dated:06.05.2023

Bidder Name: Param Renewable Energy Private Limited

Reference Clause of Tender Document

7 SCC 5 of 34 2.9

Maintaining proper documentation of all 

the site activities undertaken by the 

Contractor as per the proforma mutually 

agreed with BHEL, Submission of 

monthly progress reports and any such 

document as and when desired by 

BHEL/owner, taking approval of all 

statutory authorities i.e. Boiler Inspector, 

Factory Inspector, Inspector of 

Explosives etc. , as applicable for 

respective portions of work fall under the 

jurisdiction of such statutes of laws

Any Statutory Approval & its fee shall be in 

the BHEL Scope.

Please confirm.

Please follow the tender specification.

During O&M period if any thing is required 

same shall be applicable.

8 SCC 8 of 34 5.0

RESPONSIBILITIES OF 

CONTRACTOR IN RESPECT OF 

LABOUR,

SUPERVISORY STAFF, ETC

Kindly confirm the minimum wages to be 

followed.

State Minimum Wages or Central 

Minimum Wages ??

site/projects to reply

9 SCC 13 of 34 9.1.1

Providing Canteen, Rest Room, 

Washing facilities to the contracted 

employees as per provisions of Contract 

Labour Regulation Act 1970 (Chapter 

V).

O&M Contractor shall provide the 

remuneration for Food.

We understand that Rest Room & 

Washing facility is already available at 

Site.

Please confirm, whether our 

understanding is correct

Central Wages.

10 SCC 28 of 34 10.3

Release of payment in each running bill 

including PVC Bills will be restricted to 

95% of the value of work admitted as 

per stages of progressive pro rata 

payments.

11 SCC 28 of 34 10.4

The 5% thus remaining shall be treated 

as ‘Retention Amount’ and shall be 

released as per terms specified in the 

General Conditions of Contract.

12 SCC 28 of 34 10.5

The payment for running bills will 

normally be released within 30 days of 

submission of running bill complete in all 

respects with all documents. It is the 

responsibility of the contractor to make 

his own arrangements for making timely 

payments towards labour wages, 

statutory payments, outstanding dues 

etc. and other dues in the meanwhile.

We understand that the Payment 

disbursement will be within 30 Days from 

the Date of Submission of Complete 

invoice.

O&M contractor proposes to give 1% 

discount for the Payment made within 

15 Days from the date of Submission of 

Invoice

Please accept

Please follow the tender specification.

13 TCC 6 of 36 2.2.2

Coordination / liaison activities (related 

to clearance / approval) with concerned 

state/ Central authorities such as 

CEIG/CEA etc. including renewal of 

CEIG license during O&M period.

1. The Project is developed under CIEG or 

CEA authority. Please clarify.

2. Any Statutory Approval fee shall be 

borne by BHEL. However, O&M 

Contractor shall do coordination for these 

activities. Please confirm.

1. The Project is developed under CEA 

authority

2. All statutory approval shall be taken by 

contractor including if any fee also.

14 TCC 7 of 36 2.2.6

Site office for vendor use:

Vendor shall necessarily establish Site 

Offices for 40MW and 25MW sites 

separately for their own purpose.

We Understand that the resting 

area/Sitting Space for Technical 

Manpower during work hours is available 

at both the Plant for O&M Contractor's 

Manpower.

Please confirm.

confirmed

15 TCC 7 of 36 2.2.7

Electrical power / water for 

construction, drinking water:

Vendor shall arrange, on their own, 

necessary electrical power supply such 

as DG sets, Service water, drinking 

water etc. required for Site 

office/staff/employees of vendor

1. As the work is O&M, Construction water 

is not applicable. 

2. Kindly clarify the term "Service Water"?

3. We understand the Water for Module 

Cleaning is available at Site along with the 

Module Cleaning System. Kindly Confirm.

This clause is for the vendors office and 

staffs.

Pl follow the tender specification.

16 TCC 9 of 36 3.3.0

Water Supply

Water supply for bidder’s office, stores, 

Canteen, Etc. - Bidder's Scope

Water Supply for Living Purpose - 

Bidder's Scope

We understand that water for Module 

Cleaning shall be provided by BHEL free 

of Cost to O&M Contractor

Follow the tender specification

17 TCC 10 of 36 3.5.0

COMMUNICATION FACILITIES

FOR SITE OPERATIONS OF THE 

BIDDER, Telephone, fax, internet, 

intranet, email etc. in Bidder's Scope

Kindly consider the connectivity charges 

for Internal/Broadband which will be use 

for SCADA to be in BHEL's Scope
Follow the tender specification

18 TCC 10 of 36 3.6.0
COMPRESSED AIR wherever required 

for the work

Not applicable for this tender.

Kindly Delete.

Follow the tender specification

Please follow tender specification

The Clause mentions the Retention of 5% 

in each RA Bill.

Kindly confirm the Retention percentage 

which will kept by BHEL & when it can be 

released to contractor



Document Page No. Clause No.
BHEL replyExisting Provision Bidder's QueryS.No

Name of the work: O & M Services for 65MW SPV solar Power Plant at NLC Neyveli Tamilnadu.

Tender ref no. T0AWX00030, ID-2023_BHEL_24484_1 dated:06.05.2023

Bidder Name: Param Renewable Energy Private Limited

Reference Clause of Tender Document

19 TCC 11 of 36 4.0 List of Tools 

Whether O&M Contractor has to deploy 

following tools on Permanent Basis on 

Each Plant:

1. Tractor & Trolley for resource 

Movement - 1 Nos Each

2. Cable Unwinding Machine - 1 Nos Each

3. Cable Fault Locator - 1 Nos Each

4. Mini Tractor with rotary grass cutter - 1 

Nos Each

Please Clarify.

Follow the tender specification

20 TCC 13 of 36 5.5

MOBILISATION

i. The contractor should mobilize 

manpower in order to complete the work 

of O&M of 40MW, and 25MW site Solar 

power plant for a period of 19 (Nineteen) 

months as specified in the contract.

ii. Requisite material, men and 

machinery should be arranged in order 

to complete the O&M work within the 

stipulated time.

O&M Contractor requests to keep 

minimum Mobilization time of Manpower at 

Site for 30 Days from the date of LOA/LOI

Follow the tender specification

21 TCC 14 of 36 1.10

The contractor shall make adequate 

security arrangements including 

employment of security personnel and 

ensure protection from theft, fire, 

pilferage, damage and loss of 

materials/equipment of the plant. 

Special care will have to be taken to 

guard against pilferage / theft. The 

details of the security requirement is 

available in a separate clause of this 

specification.

Whether the count is including Reliever or 

excluding reliever.

Excluding. The numbers mentioned in the 

specification are the minimum manpower 

required to be deployed collectively in three 

shifts.

22 TCC 19 of 36 1.29

The Contractor shall maintain the 

garden, and landscaping including daily 

watering and manuring as and when 

necessary and on regular basis as per 

the directions of the BHEL Engineer

We understand that the Water supply will 

be provided by BHEL Free of Cost to O&M 

Contractor.

Please confirm.

confirmed

23 TCC 20 of 36 1.41

The O&M contractor shall ensure the 

repair of damaged furniture, PEB 

building (Minor repairs as instructed by 

BHEL engineer)

Maintenance & Repairs of Furniture & 

PEB Building to be excluded from the 

O&M Contractor's Scope

Follow the tender specification

24 TCC 21 of 36 1.50

In case of theft of cables/ equipment / 

any other property of BHEl, the 

contractor shall replace with the new 

one and fix the system to healthiness by 

mobilizing additional resources. In case 

of failure, BHEl will get the work (Incl. 

Supply) at the risk and cost of the 

contractor as per the relevant GCC 

clauses.

We understand that Theft & burglary 

insurance has been taken by BHEL for 

both plants. The cost shall be claimed by 

Insurance agency

O&M Contractor shall coordinate for 

documentation of the same with BHEL & 

Insurance Company.

Please confirm.

Contractor to replace and maintain the 

plant.Insurance claim  will be passed on to 

contactor.

25 TCC 24 of 36 1.63

Guaranteed Month-wise Energy Export 

of the project at 33 KV outgoing feeders 

in metering stations of NLC take off 

point as per below

1. The basis and reference standards 

used for arriving at these data shall be 

furnished.

2. PV System Design Report with 

simulation parameters / variants, 

shading diagrams, production charts, 

loss diagrams, etc. shall be furnished 

correlating with the above month wise 

energy export data.

3. For each 33KV outgoing feeder, the 

above calculation shall be done 

separately and then by adding all the 33 

KV outgoing feeder values of the 

project, the net energy Export value for 

the project shall be calculated

The RFQ mentioned the Guaranteed 

generation, however as per industry 

practice, following are the Guarantees 

which can be offered for a Solar Plant;

1. Performance Ratio Guarantee

2. Plant Availability Guarantee

Request you to amend the same.

Please share the Past Year Data along 

with Breakdown history.

Follow the tender specification

26 TCC 26 of 36 1.68.1.f
Bore well pump operations to fill the 

water storage tanks

Please confirm the availability of Water 

inside the Plant for Module Cleaning
Confirmed

27 TCC 26 of 36 1.68.2

Coordinating, on behalf of BHEL, and 

obtaining renewal of statutory licenses, 

clearances and approvals from state 

departments such as electricity boards, 

CEA/CEIG etc.

Coordination will be carried out by O&M 

Contractor however all the charges shall 

be borne by BHEL.

Please confirm

By Contractor



Document Page No. Clause No.
BHEL replyExisting Provision Bidder's QueryS.No

Name of the work: O & M Services for 65MW SPV solar Power Plant at NLC Neyveli Tamilnadu.

Tender ref no. T0AWX00030, ID-2023_BHEL_24484_1 dated:06.05.2023

Bidder Name: Param Renewable Energy Private Limited

Reference Clause of Tender Document

28 TCC 27 of 36 1.68.5

 Vendor shall keep updating the spares 

inventory at the site every time there is 

consumption of spare items towards 

replacement. In case of shortage of 

spares, the same shall be reported on 

an urgent basis (with max 2 hours) to 

BHEL.

We understand that Supply of Spares & its 

replenishment is in the scope of BHEL.

Service Coordination is in the scope of 

O&M Contractor.

Please confirm, if our understanding is 

correct.

Please share the List of available Spares 

at Site

Confirmed. Spares list shall be provided 

after award of contract.

29 TCC 27 of 36 2.1.3

Minimum Eighteen (10 for 40MW, 08 for 

25MW) numbers of unskilled persons for 

regular housekeeping (cleaning/ 

mopping etc.), module washing, grass 

cutting, landscaping, weeding, and other 

relevant works. 2 Nos each unskilled 

manpower for 40MW and 25MW plants 

i.e. total 4 Nos, shall be dedicated for 

housekeeping activities only.

1. We understand that total 18 nos of 

unskilled manpower to be deployed at site 

and this includes 4 Nos of housekeeping 

Manpower.

2. Whether Permanent Manpower to be 

deployed at Site.

Please confirm.

Contractor has to deploye man power as 

per requirement of work subject to the 

minimum no.as specified in tender spec.

30 TCC 29 of 36 2.4.1

Security of the Solar Power Plant 

(25MW and 40MW) and respective 

PESS will rest solely on contractor till 

the O&M period (i.e 19 months from the 

date contract commencement) of the 

power plant. Deployment of security 

guards during O&M period shall be in 

scope of contractor. Presently, a 

separate security contract is under 

execution at NLC 65MW (Both 40MW, 

and 25MW) site. The requirement of 

the security services under this 

technical specification shall start 

from January 2024, tentatively (1 

Month earlier/ later). BHEL shall 

intimate the contractor to start the 

security services at 40MW , and 

25MW sites two weeks before the 

deployment requirement.

1. Whether O&M Contractor have to 

deploy the same Security agency.

2. Kindly clarify the Tentative date of start 

of O&M activity.

3. Whether a Lump sum Price needs to be 

provided for O&M Services or Security 

prices can be quoted separately.

1. Not necessary

2. Within 15 days from LOA/WO

3. Follow the tender specification and price 

bid format

31 TCC 30 of 36 2.4.2.3

5 Seater, 4 Wheeler patrolling vehicle 

(Incl. Driver, fuel, and maintenance

cost), not older than 2019 model

Please confirm the Number of four 

Wheelers to be deployed at Site.
One vehicle per site, i.e. 2 vehicles

32 GCC 20 of 43 2.7.3.1

To terminate the contract or withdraw 

portion of work and get it done through 

other agency, at the risk and cost of the 

contractor after due notice of a period of 

14 days’ by BHEL 

Kindly amend the termination clause to 45 

Days
Please follow the tender specification

33 GCC 41 of 43 2.24
PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE FOR 

WORKMANSHIP

Not applicable for this tender.

Kindly Delete.

Please follow tender specification

34 GCC 43 of 43 2.31

In no event will contractor be liable for 

any incidental, consequential, special, 

punitive or indirect damages, loss of 

profits, revenues, or use, or the loss or 

corruption of data, even if informed of 

the possibility of these damages. The 

aggregate liability of contractor for any 

claims arising out of or related to this 

contract will in no case exceed 

contractor accepted purchase order 

value under which liability arose. To the 

extent permitted by applicable law, 

these limitations and exclusions will 

apply whether liability arises from breach 

of contract, indemnity, warranty, tort, 

operation of law, or

otherwise

Kindly Limit the Liability to 50% of O&M 

Charges of the respective year.

And kindly consider it at 50% of the O&M 

Charges Excluding Taxes & Duties.

Please follow the tender specification.

35 - - - -

We understand that any Existing ROW or 

Legacy Issues will be taken care by 

GIPCL.

The Site will be handed over to the O&M 

Contract after clearing all the local ROQ & 

Legacy Issues.

Please clarify.

Not relevent for this tender.

36 - - - -
Kindly clarify the scope of Internal Road 

maintenance in Solar Plant premises
By BHEL



Document Page No. Clause No.
BHEL replyExisting Provision Bidder's QueryS.No

Name of the work: O & M Services for 65MW SPV solar Power Plant at NLC Neyveli Tamilnadu.

Tender ref no. T0AWX00030, ID-2023_BHEL_24484_1 dated:06.05.2023

Bidder Name: Param Renewable Energy Private Limited

Reference Clause of Tender Document

37 - - - -

Please share following Site Details:

1) PVsyst report

2) Plant Array Layout

3) MMS Drawing Details

4) Solar Plant's DC & AC SLD

5) The actual PR value achieved year wise 

from COD date

6) Past 3 Year's Generation, PA, PR & 

CUF Data

Shall be shared after award of contract

38 - - - -

We understand that "Machinery 

breakdown insurance" is in the scope of 

Employer

Please clarify

Spares to be supplied by BHEL O&M work  

by contractor.However technical support by 

BHEL.

39 - - - -

We understand that charges AMC of all 

Equipment's will be taken by Employer 

Kindly clarify

Spares to be supplied by BHEL O&M work  

by contractor.However technical support by 

BHEL.

40 - - - -

We acknowledge that in the event of any 

modification to the laws or statutory 

regulations between the bid submission 

and the contract award to the O&M 

Contractor, we will promptly notify BHEL of 

the resulting economic impact, and adjust 

the prices accordingly based on the 

revised regulations.

Kindly Accept

Cannot be entertained. Please follow the 

tender specification.

41 - - - -

We Understand that QCA is already 

appointed by BHEL.

Please confirm whether payment to SLDC 

will be paid by O&M Contractor/BHEL

Please follow the tender specification

42 - - - -

As the Solar plant has completed the Five 

years and maximum equipments including 

inverter & Transformer will not be under 

warranty.

We assume that AMC for all the Major 

equipments will be taken by BHEL.

Please clarify.

Spares to be supplied by BHEL O&M work  

by contractor.However technical support by 

BHEL.

43 - - - -

We request BHEL to provide minimum of 

45 Days after the award of Contract for 

Manpower Mobilization.

Please follow the tender specification

44 - - - -

Whether Module Cleaning System is 

installed at Site or O&M Contractor has to 

do Tanker based Cleaning

Please follow the tender specification



Sl. 

No.

Reference clause of

Tender Document
Existing provision Bidder's query BHEL’s clarification

1
PAGE 28, SCOPE OF WORK, 

2.2 Module Washing  

All 7104 tables are to be cleaned 

and washed every 15 days (Module 

Washing cycle) as per the 

directions of the BHEL Engineer.

 What is the total number of module cleaning cycles required for 

one year? (Including the rainy season)

2 Cycles per month

2

PAGE 28

SCOPE OF WORK

2.2 Module Washing  

E. All the consumables for cleaning 

of modules shall be arranged by 

vendor.

1. Is the water required for module cleaning provided by BHEL at 

the site, for free of cost?

a. If the water is provided by bhel; is the site equipped with an 

operating water management system which will discuss water at 

table level with required pressure? 

Refer to clause 2.1 (vii)

3

PAGE 28

SCOPE OF WORK

Grass cutting, weeding, shrub 

removal etc.

The contractor shall clean the solar 

array area of all the PCSS every 

two-month (Cycle time)

Is grass cutting required during raining season?

Yes

4

Annexure-I-VIII

Page 1 

Technical Criteria:

B3. Successfully completed Three 

similar works each of value not less 

than Rs.157.50 Lakhs 

Request for exemption: 

We are a MSME and Start up company: We request you to 

consider our request kindly: 

Our company has completed seven similar works each of value 

not less than 45 Lakhs during the last 4 years

Other Related information: 

Turnover During 

FY 19-20 : 39,33,048/-

FY 20-21 : 1,35,67,704/-

FY 21-22 : 2,84,80,112/-

Average Turnover in last 3 years is : 1,53,26,954/- (153 lakhs)

Point C in attached annexure : 

1.Bidders must have achieved an average annual financial 

turnover (Audited) of Rs.118.50 Lacs or more over the last three 

completed Financial Years (FY) i.e. 2019-20, 2020-21 & 2021-

22.

2. Networth of Bidder should be positive. Networth of Volga Solar 

as on 31.03.2022 is Rs.16,98,637/-

3. Cash flow of Bidder should be positive in any of the year. 

Volga has had cash profit in all of the years

Bidder to submit their bid as per 

the eligibility and meeting the 

Prequalification requirement 

provided in Annexure-I to NIT. 

Please follow tender specification.

Bidder name: M/s Volga Solar Solution 



Subject: RE: In�ma�on to Par�cipate in the open tender for the work of "O&M Services for 65MW

SPV solar Power Plant at NLC Neyveli Tamilnadu".

From: <partha@kunamnenitech.com>

Date: 10-05-2023, 12:59

To: <imran@bhel.in>

CC: "'Manoj Kumar'" <kumarmanoj@bhel.in>, "'yash PAL SINGH'" <yashpal@bhel.in>, "'Arif Naiyer-PE

& SD'" <arifn@bhel.in>, "'Dasaratha Sahu\(Dy Manager/Projects/PE&SD/911_PROJECTS/PE&SD\)'"

<dasaratha@bhel.in>, "'Jaya Kumarv V'" <jayakumarv@bhel.in>, <sudhakar@kunamnenitech.com>,

<hod.solaronm@kunamnenitech.com>

 Dear Mr. Imran

Please find below queries. Kindly share your comments. We are planning to depute our engineer to the site on 12th or

13th May 2023. Kindly share the site in-charge contact details and for the gate pass. Will share the visi�ng person

contact details to you on 11th May 2023

Plant commissioned date1. 

Power genera�on (Y-O-Y) details from the date of commissioning to �ll date2. 

DC capacity of 40MW and 25MW3. 

Machine breakdown details4. 

Maintenance of transmission (evacua�on) line is under whose scope. If yes, mode transmission. Is it overhead

or underground

5. 

Hope Govt of Karnataka issued electrical license is enough (we have class I  which is up to 33 KV) for this tender.6. 

Payment – whether we have to follow “Central wages” or “state wages -Tamil Nadu”7. 

Hope EMD is exempted for MSME (small) registered companies.8. 

Hope RXIL (TReDS) facility is available for this service contract every month. Kindly confirm9. 

Request BHEL to allow our engineer (min of 4 days) for complete survey. Hope all punch points (open points)

shall be closed by BHEL before taking over the plant.

10. 

TCC document, Page no. 6/36 clause no. 2.2.2 – hope all payment towards this clause is with BHEL. Kindly

confirm

11. 

TCC document, Page no. 7/36 clause no. 2.2.8 & 2.2.9– since this is service contract, no supplies is under

contractor scope. 

12. 

TCC document, Page no. 17/36 clause no. 1.7 –  as per GCC, “rework/ modifica�on/rec�fica�on/fabrica�on

/repairs etc. “ these works are “extra works”. Since this is lumpsum contract for 19 months, request BHEL to set

the baOery limit for this clause. This will help us in es�mate the cost.

13. 

TCC document, Page no. 18/36 clause no. 1.10 – security personnel is with ARM or without ARM. How many

security personnel would require per shiP.

14. 

Kindly confirm,  no. of watch towers are deployed along the compound walla. 

Kindly confirm, make and model of CCTV cameras with NVRb. 

Kindly confirm, no. of streetlights are deployedc. 

TCC document, Page no. 18/36 clause no. 1.11 – what is the distance to dump the waste material4. 

TCC document, Page no. 18/36 clause no. 1.15 & 1.19– hope this clause is not applicable for this tender.5. 

TCC document, Page no. 20/36 & 21/48clause no. 1.41 & 1.48 & 1.49– what is the baOery limit for this tender.6. 

TCC document, Page no. 21/36 clause no. 1.50 – this clause is “alarming”.  We can provide FIR for theP. Request

BHEL to recover the loss of theP through Insurance.

7. 

TCC document, Page no. 21/36 clause no. 1.51 – if fire, due to lightning (or) electrical circuit failure etc.,

contractor should be penalized since it is beyond their control.

8. 

TCC document, Page no. 27/36 clause no. 2.1 & its sub clause (O&M Personnel) – we shall maintain the

minimum manpower as per tender specifica�on.  Hope we shall be allowed to operate the plant with lesser

manpower on “weekly holidays to the employee” “fes�val holidays”,  “medical emergency holidays” and

“na�onal holidays”.  We shall plan shiP roaster in such a way that, every employee will get weekly holiday and

also we shall ensure the plant healthiness.  Kindly confirm. Since we have to follow labour law this is to be

9. 

RE: Intimation to Participate in the open tender for the work of "O&... mailbox:///E:/backup/Mail/Local Folders/Inbox?number=52089&...

1 of 3 13-05-2023, 10:54



reviewed.

Please let us know whether all plant equipment is under manufacturer warranty. If not, kindly share

which are all under manufacturer warranty and not covered

10. 

TCC document page no. 23/36 clasue no. 1.59 – electronic tes�ng kit and func�on generator shall be

engaged through agency as and when required. Our understanding is correct ?

11. 

TCC document page no. 24/36 & 25/36 clasue no. 1.64 – Guarantee genera�on par�culars is

with client scope or vendor scope throughout the O&M period.

12. 

TCC document page no. 30/36 clasue no. 2.4 – patrolling vehicle, how many kilometre to be

covered in a day.

13. 

TCC document page no. 7/36 clasue no. 2.2.6 – power supply for vendor site office is with your scope or our

scope.

14. 

Official charges for complying statutory requirements is with your scope or our scope15. 

Transmission line (evacua�on line) distance16. 

Kindly share Make and model of all plant equipment17. 

Whether BHEL shall provide all spares at no cost  for O&M ?18. 

Plant insurance for all kind of breakdown, fire, lightning, thunderstorms, soil erosion, machine breakdown,

cable failure etc., shall be with BHEL? Kindly confirm

19. 

Hope Security guards and security supervisor is without ARM. Kindly confirm20. 

In case water not available in the plant for module cleaning, using of tractor/tanker from outside can be

claimed (as extra) against bill?

21. 

Hope roads, drains are not covered in this tender.22. 

Regards

N Parthasarathy

From: IMRAN JAVED <imran@bhel.in>

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 1:12 PM

Cc: Manoj Kumar <kumarmanoj@bhel.in>; yash PAL SINGH <yashpal@bhel.in>; Arif Naiyer-PE & SD <arifn@bhel.in>;

Dasaratha Sahu(Dy Manager/Projects/PE&SD/911_PROJECTS/PE&SD) <dasaratha@bhel.in>; 'Jaya Kumarv V'

<jayakumarv@bhel.in>

Subject: In�ma�on to Par�cipate in the open tender for the work of "O&M Services for 65MW SPV solar Power Plant

at NLC Neyveli Tamilnadu".

Dear sirs,

An open tender enquiry has been floated for the work of "O&M Services for 65MW SPV solar Power

Plant at NLC Neyveli Tamilnadu".

Bidders are requested to submit the offer in BHEL NIC portal hOps://eprocurebhel.co.in as per their

eligibility.

Tender ref no.T0AWX00030 , tender ID. 2023_BHEL_24484_1 dated:06.05.2023, in BHEL NIC portal.

NIT no.73717 in www.bhel.com

Last date of offer submission is 16.05.2023@4:00PM

ध�वाद एवं सादर/Thanks & regards,

इमरान जावेद/Imran Javed

उप�बंधक/उप-संिवदा-प�रयोजना
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Dy.Manager/Sub-contrac�ng-Projects

पीई&एसडी/बीएचईएल हैदराबाद-502032

PE&SD/BHEL Hyd-502032

फोन-Tel-040-2318-491

Follow us on :

इले ! ॉिनक ट! ांसिमशन संदेश- ई-मेल के िलए िड%&ेमर

इस इले ! ॉिनक ट! ांसिमशन संदेश म' दी गई जानकारी अथा+त ई-मेलऔर इस इले ! ॉिनक संदेश के साथ �ेिषत कोई अटैचम'ट
केवल �ेिषती (�ेिषितयो)ं के उपयोग के िलए है और इसम' /01 िवशेष के िलए, गोपनीय या िवशेष2प से अिधकृत जानकारी
हो सकती है। यिद यह जानकारी आपके िलए नही ं है तो आपको इस ई-मेल को �सा�रत, िवत�रत या कॉपी न कर' । यिदआपको
यह संदेश गलती से िमला है, तोआपको इस संदेशको न6 करना चािहएऔर ई-मेल 7ारा �ेषकको सूिचत कर द'।

ई-मेल ट! ांसिमशन सुरि:त या ;ुिटरिहत होने की गारंटी नही ं है, <ों=िक जानकारी ट! ांसिमशन के दौरान अव?@ हो सकती
है, िवकृत हो सकती है, खो सकती है, न6 हो सकती है, देर से या अपूण+ 2प म' पCंच सकती है, या वायरस से DE हो सकती
है। इसिलए, ई-मेलऔर इसकी िवषय-वEु (िनिद+6 ;ुिटयों के साथ या उनके बगैर) की िजFेवारी ई-मेल तैयार करने वाले
/ �ेषक या बीएचईएल या उसके सहयोिगयों की नही ं होगी। इस ई-मेल म' उ0G0खत िवचार या राय, यिद कोई हो, �ेषक के ही
हH। यहआवIकनही ं है िक ये बीएचईएल या इसकी सहयोगी कंपिनयों के िवचार या राय के साथ मेल खाएं। लि:त �ाJकता+
ई-मेल या इसकी िवषय-वEु पर कार+वाई करने से पहले वैक0Kक संचार तं; के माLम से जानकारी या िनिहताथ+ को सMािपत
करवा सकते हH।

चेतावनी: यNिप कंपनी ने यह सुिनिOत करने के िलए िक इस ई-मेल म' कोई वायरस मौजूद नही ं हो, काफी सावधानी बरती है,

िफर भी �ाJकता+ यह जाँच कर ल' िक इस ई-मेलऔर इसके अटैचम'ट्स म' वायरस न हो।ं इस ई-मेल 7ारा संSािमत िकसी
वायरस के कारण होने वाली िकसी :ित के िलए ई-मेल का �ेषक या बीएचईएल िजFेदार नही ं हH।

Disclaimer for the Electronic Transmission Message- E-mail

 The informa�on contained in this Electronic Transmission Message i.e. E-Mail and any aOachments to this

electronic message are intended for the exclusive use of the address(s) and may contain proprietary, confiden�al

or privileged informa�on. If you are not intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this

e-mail. If you have received this message in error, you should destroy this message and may please no�fy the

sender by email.

 E-mail transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or error-free as informa�on could be intercepted, corrupted,

lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may contain virus in transmission. The E-mail and its contents (with

or without referred errors) shall therefore not aOach any liability on the originator/sender of message or BHEL or

its affiliates. Views or opinions, if any, presented in this e-mail are solely those of the sender and may not

necessarily reflect the views or opinions of BHEL or its affiliates. Intended recipients(s) may like to verify the

informa�on or intended meaning through alternate communica�on mechanism before taking ac�on on the

E-mail or its contents.

 WARNING: Although the company has taken reasonable precau�on to ensure no viruses are present in this

email, the recipient should check this email and any aOachments for the presence of virus. The sender of the

mail or BHEL accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmiOed by this email.
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